City of Fort Lauderdale

https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx
www.fortlauderdale.gov/fltv
www.youtube.com/cityoffortlauderdale
Cable Television - Comcast Channel 78 and AT&T U-verse Channel 99

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 21, 2025
9:00 AM
Commission Prioritization Workshop
Ivy Tower 101 - 101 NE 3rd Ave, 11th Floor, Suite 1100, Fort
Lauderdale, FL 33301

CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP

FORT LAUDERDALE CITY COMMISSION

DEAN J. TRANTALIS Mayor
STEVEN GLASSMAN Vice Mayor - Commissioner - District Il
JOHN C. HERBST Commissioner - District |
PAM BEASLEY-PITTMAN Commissioner - District Il
BEN SORENSEN Commissioner - District IV

SUSAN GRANT, Acting City Manager
DAVID R. SOLOMAN, City Clerk
D'WAYNE M. SPENCE, Interim City Attorney
PATRICK REILLY, City Auditor




CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Trantalis called the meeting to order at 9:10 a.m.

COMMISSION QUORUM ESTABLISHED

Commission Members Present: Commissioner John C. Herbst
(arrived at 9:17 a.m.), Vice Mayor Steven Glassman, Commissioner
Pamela Beasley-Pittman, Commissioner Ben Sorensen, and Mayor
Dean J. Trantalis

Also Present: Acting City Manager Susan Grant, City Clerk David R.
Soloman, Interim City Attorney D'Wayne M. Spence, and City Auditor
Patrick Reilly

OLD/NEW BUSINESS

BUS-1 25-0089 Fiscal Year 2026 City Commission Prioritization Workshop -
(Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Acting City Manager Susan Grant provided an overview of meeting goals
and the associated Staff process. Acting City Manager Grant narrated
the first portion of the Prioritization Workshop Presentation entitled CITY
OF FORT LAUDERDALE VISION - STRATEGY - ACTION.
(Presentation).

A copy of the Presentation is part of the backup to this Agenda
item.

The City Vision Plan video was shown.

Mayor Trantalis commented on the meeting format, including discussion
items and Commission Member feedback. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

Aricka Johnson, Office of Management and Budget Structural Innovation
Manager, announced she would facilitate the meeting.

Dr. Nancy Gassman, Public Works Department Deputy Director, and
Chief Resilience Officer narrated the portion of the Presentation focused
on infrastructure and resiliency efforts.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's questions, Dr. Gassman
discussed efforts associated with waterway cleanliness monitoring at

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 1 Printed on 3/26/2025


https://fortlauderdale.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=19871

CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

static sites used by the community for recreational purposes.
Commissioner Sorensen confirmed his support for increasing the
number of monitored sites. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Dr. Gassman explained the
number of waterway sites monitored. Mayor Trantalis concurred with
Commissioner Sorensen's recommendation to increase waterway
monitoring in multiple areas to determine hotspots and commented on
his viewpoint.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question regarding the
adequacy of current waterway monitoring, Dr. Gassman confirmed and
explained related information.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question regarding posting
signage related to waterway quality, Dr. Gassman noted required
waterway quality standards and prior discussions regarding notification
to the public. Dr. Gassman explained efforts related to adding signage
and expounded on related information and her perspective.

Mayor Trantalis commented on ensuring waterway cleanliness through
proactive pollution prevention initiatives by the boating community, cited
examples, and noted that related discussions should be a separate topic
for the Commission at a future meeting.

Vice Mayor Glassman commented on the need for discussions on
addressing live-aboard vessels. He remarked on input from the
community and discussed his perspective.

In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's questions regarding hiring a
Chief Waterway Officer, Anthony Fajardo, Assistant City Manager,
provided an update on hiring efforts, and confirmed that candidates
reside locally.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's questions regarding
discussions with Miami Waterkeeper on waterway quality and source
testing, Dr. Gassman remarked on examples of source testing, the
expense, and related challenges.

Commissioner Sorensen noted the worthwhile nature of pollutant source
testing in waterways, which could indicate infiltration and inflow (I&I) from
damaged piping. Mayor Trantalis concurred and remarked on his
viewpoint. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Vice Mayor Glassman remarked on funding needs associated with

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 2 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

roadway, sidewalk, and bridge infrastructure projects. He noted
community feedback regarding roadway paving needs and inquired
about funding. Acting City Manager Grant explained that the Presentation
would discuss short-term and long-term funding options. Vice Mayor
Glassman discussed his perspective regarding related funding. Mayor
Trantalis remarked on the significant funding options.

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question regarding the
ability to reduce the ten-year completion timeframe for stormwater
management projects, Dr. Gassman discussed the aggressive timeline
currently in place and goals to complete several stormwater management
projects annually. Dr. Gassman confirmed the need for a phased
approach and explained related information. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question regarding what
environmental limitations a local government can impose on new
development, Dr. Gassman confirmed that State preemptions exist and
cited Staff efforts. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Chris Cooper, Acting Assistant City Manager, narrated the portion of the
Presentation focused on initiatives to address individuals experiencing
homelessness. In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question,
Interim City Attorney Spence confirmed individuals experiencing
homelessness are currently cited under the Broward County (County)
Ordinance and discussed related information.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on his understanding and concerns related to
the County Sheriff's Office's position that individuals experiencing
homelessness who are cited under the City's ordinance cannot be
housed in the Broward County Jail . Interim City Attorney Spence
confirmed. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question regarding the City having an
alternative facility to house individuals experiencing homelessness
(Alternative Facility), Acting City Manager Grant provided an update on
efforts and expounded on related details. Mayor Trantalis remarked on
his viewpoint and the need for a timetable and deadline for rehabilitation
of the Alternative Facility. Mayor Trantalis confirmed this effort should be
a priority and part of the City's Master Plan. Commissioner Herbst
remarked on his viewpoint related to efforts to rehabilitate the Alternative
Facility.

Police Department (FLPD) Major Steven Scelfo explained rehabilitation
efforts for the Alternative Facility that would include wraparound social

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 3 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

services and cited examples. Commissioner Herbst remarked on his
understanding of the process and discussed his perspective. In response
to Commissioner Herbst's question regarding the Alternative Facility
being involuntary or voluntary, Major Scelfo explained this would depend
on how the City chooses to prosecute individuals and explained the
opportunity for homeless individuals to participate in a diversion program
like Community Court. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Herbst remarked on the need to confirm the capacity of
the City's Alternative Facility. Mayor Trantalis remarked on his
understanding of the length of time homeless individuals could be held at
the Alternative Facility based upon discussions with prior City Attorney
Ansbro and explained related information. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

Mr. Cooper continued narrating the Presentation.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Mr. Cooper clarified the
definitions of daytime and nighttime homelessness, explained related
information, cited examples, and remarked on efforts to clarify this
information for the public.

In response to Commissioner Herbst's questions, Mr. Cooper discussed
the number of shelter beds available for individuals experiencing
homelessness, as determined by the County’s recent Point-in-Time
Count and commented on available bed capacity.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Mr. Cooper said that full
capacity has not been available at a specific shelter due to necessary
capital repairs, and noted that full capacity is anticipated to be available
at the end of January 2025.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question regarding adding to the Seven
on Seventh affordable housing project, Mr. Cooper noted plans for a
similar affordable housing project in Pompano and explained related
information.

Commissioner Sorensen remarked on conversations with homeless
services providers (HSPs) that would like to expand shelter beds in the
City with City funding assistance for a portion of annual operational costs.
Commissioner Herbst noted the need for HSPs to first request County
funding. Commissioner Sorensen agreed and remarked on cost-sharing
percentages among the County, City, and HSPs. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 4 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

Mayor Trantalis agreed that funding for HSPs needs to be augmented.
He expounded on his viewpoint, including the need to disincentivize
individuals experiencing homelessness from relocating to the City.
Further comment and discussion ensued.

Vice Mayor Glassman noted the significant amount of funds spent by the
City on homelessness compared to other County municipalities, stressed
the need to spread costs, remarked on the need to distribute homeless
facilities equitably among all County municipalities, and expounded on
his viewpoint. Mayor Trantalis concurred and commented on his
perspective. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions regarding the two (2) primary
sources of homelessness in the City, the County Jail and Broward Health,
Mr. Cooper explained related efforts to ensure social services are in
place upon discharge and expounded on the assessment and referral
process. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding homeless
individuals discharged from Broward Health and County Jail.

Mayor Trantalis noted no significant progress in the County Jail's protocol
for returning discharged inmates to their place of origin. Further comment
and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sorensen concurred that the County and all County
municipalities need to contribute financially to homelessness costs. He
remarked on the City's homelessness funding and inquired whether it is
adequate. Mr. Cooper noted that State and federal grants augment City
funding.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman remarked on her comfort level with
current City funding and requested a clear understanding of how those
funds address homelessness issues. She expounded on her perspective
regarding homeless individuals discharged from Broward Health and the
County Jail and discussed examples of individuals in need of medical
respite. Mr. Cooper explained the medical services available, follow-up
medical care, and recent related grant funding.

In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's questions, Mr. Cooper discussed
numerous homelessness hotspots reported on the City's service request
system and explained related information.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question regarding addressing
panhandling at major intersections, Major Scelfo explained FLPD
enforcement efforts to ensure panhandlers participate in Community
Court and remarked on related challenges. Mayor Trantalis commented

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 5 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

on his viewpoint, noted the need to have disincentives in place, and
remarked on feedback from the community. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sorensen discussed adjusting the City's Public Camping
Ordinance to mirror the County's Public Camping Ordinance. In response
to Commissioner Sorensen's questions, Interim City Attorney Spence
clarified aspects of the County's Ordinance process requiring those cited
to enter the County's Adult Diversion Program and remarked on
consequences should individuals not wish to participate.

Interim City Attorney Spence explained that the County addresses
overnight camping and adheres to the State's Public Camping Statute.
The City Ordinance differs in that it addresses both daytime and
nighttime camping. Additionally, the County Ordinance does not address
panhandling. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Mayor Trantalis recessed the meeting at 10:42 a.m.
Mayor Trantalis reconvened the meeting at 10:56 a.m.

Mayor Trantalis recognized Fire-Rescue Department Chief (Chief)
Stephen Gollan. Chief Gollan narrated the Presentation focused on
public safety.

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question, Mr. Cooper
remarked on the number of Notices to Appear issued and commented
on related information.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions regarding bringing back the
City's own 911 Emergency Reporting System (911 System), Chief Gollan
remarked on the challenges and benefits associated with a third-party
911 System and cited examples. Chief Gollan explained that the City
having its own 911 System would require multiple location facilities within
the City, cited examples, and discussed related details. Further comment
and discussion ensued regarding operational and cost incentives
associated with the prior decision for a regional 911 System.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Acting City Manager Grant
provided an update on the success of the City of Coral Springs’
independent 911 System and expanded on related information.
Commissioner Herbst commented on the City's decision to participate in
the regional 911 System and discussed related information. In response
to Mayor Trantalis' question to the Commission regarding its desire to
pursue its own 911 System, Vice Mayor Glassman said he had not

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 6 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

received input from residents. Commissioner Sorensen remarked on
periodic input from constituents and commented on related information.
Commissioner Herbst remarked on staffing issues at the County 911
Emergency Center and discussed related concerns. Further comment
and discussion ensued.

In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's questions, Chief Gollan provided
an update on Fire Station 13, Fire Station 18, and Fire Station 7. Chief
Gollan remarked on discussions to build an additional Fire Station in the
Searstown area within the next five (5) years to address increasing area
density and traffic challenges to meet current response time benchmarks.

Commissioner Herbst noted prior discussions regarding placing a Fire
Station or an Emergency Medical Station (EMS) on the first floor of a
planned garage in Holiday Park. Chief Gollan commented on his
understanding and noted it would be a prime location. Commissioner
Herbst remarked on the increased density and public safety needs that a
new Fire Station in this area would provide. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Chief Gollan
confirmed that a complete Fire Station could be part of a Holiday Park
garage, like the public-private partnership (P3) on SE 2nd Street.
Commissioner Sorensen noted the opportunity for synergy with the
Broward Health facility in Holiday Park to house a Fire Station at that
location. Commissioner Herbst remarked on prior consideration of an
emergency room facility at the Beach Community Center and discussed
related trauma-type emergencies that require transport to Broward
Health. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Major Scelfo updated the Commission on Police Department public
safety efforts. In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question,
Major Scelfo confirmed that a vendor had been selected for the School
Zone Speed Enforcement Safety Camera Program.

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question, Major Scelfo
confirmed an additional Police Department resource, a trained clinician
who will ride along with Police Officers as part of a co-responder team, to
provide case management and wraparound services.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Major Scelfo confirmed that
funding is available to place additional cameras in high-crime areas.
Commissioner Herbst noted previous similar efforts funded by
neighborhoods in District 1 who are now requesting updated camera
technology from the City and remarked on related details. Further

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 7 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

comment and discussion ensued.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on immigration-related concerns, anticipated
mandates, and the need to prepare for related State Legislative action.
Acting City Manager Grant confirmed that Staff would address this
concern.

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question on
incorporating cameras into new developments, Mr. Cooper remarked on
efforts to incentivize that type of safety feature. Commissioner
Beasley-Pittman confirmed her support of working towards becoming a
Smart City.

Commissioner Sorensen discussed implementing a sidewalk ordinance
allowing neighborhoods to opt out of sidewalks and remarked on related
information.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Commissioner Sorensen cited
examples of neighbors who do not want sidewalks. Commissioner
Herbst commented on neighborhoods with similar requests to opt out of
sidewalks. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Ms. Johnson facilitated the next portion of the Presentation entitled City
Landscape Review.

In response to Commissioner Herbst's question, Ms. Johnson confirmed
moderate population growth between 2023 and 2025, less than in
previous years. In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Acting City
Manager Grant confirmed that the population increases listed in the
Presentation are for full-time residents versus seasonal residents.
Commissioner Herbst noted factors impacting the population, including
workers, tourism, and seasonal residents. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Herbst's question, Ms. Johnson confirmed
that the taxable value of homes is based on property value increases and
new development.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions, Acting City Manager Grant
said sewer and stormwater fee increases will fund bond debt service and
repayment, which will level off in future years. A future reduction in sewer
and stormwater fee rates is not anticipated through the life of the 30-year
bonds due to ongoing operations and maintenance. Commissioner
Herbst noted the need for upgrades at the George T. Lohmeyer
Wastewater Treatment Plant (GTL Plant) and explained related

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 8 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

information. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding the
remaining useful life of the GTL Plant and the need for other large users
of the City's wastewater program to address I&I pipe replacement needs.

In response to Commissioner Herbst's question regarding water rates
compared to other county municipalities, Acting City Manager Grant said
the City falls in the top twenty-five (25%) to fifty percent (50%).
Commissioner Herbst noted that this information validates input from
residents that the City is becoming unaffordable.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Laura Reece, Acting Assistant
City Manager, explained that the City ranks third highest in sanitation
fees, with the Town of Southwest Ranches and the City of Hollywood
being higher. The City ranks second highest in stormwater fees behind
the City of Miami Beach. The City ranks third highest in water and sewer
fees behind the City of Wilton Manors and the City of Davie. Further
comment and discussion ensued regarding new Environmental
Protection regulations that will impact costs and the availability of grants
for financial assistance.

Mayor Trantalis noted that the City's median income exceeds that of the
County. Ms. Johnson confirmed and remarked on related details.

In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's question, Acting City Manager
Grant confirmed a reduction in the number of single-family homes is due
to being replaced by town homes or multifamily homes. In response to
Vice Mayor Glassman's question, Ms. Johnson confirmed home
ownership data listed in the Presentation includes condominiums.

Commissioner Herbst requested an update regarding the City's
contribution rate to the School Board of Broward County based on the
current population. Acting City Manager Grant said the contribution is
approximately twenty percent (20%). Mayor Trantalis requested an
update on the additional contributions to the County. Further comment
and discussion ensued regarding additional financial contributions to the
County and the use of the City in the County's branding efforts.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on the inequity associated with the City's
contribution to the half-penny sales tax and his feedback as the City's
representative on the Broward County Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO). He expounded on related information and his
viewpoint. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question regarding neutral responses to
Community Surveys (Surveys) and Vice Mayor Glassman's question

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 9 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

regarding the statistical validity of the Surveys, Ms. Johnson explained
the thresholds and other Survey information that corresponds to
demographics and census data indicating a less than five percent (5%)
margin of error.

Mayor Trantalis recessed the meeting at 12:01 p.m.
Mayor Trantalis reconvened the meeting at 12:46 p.m.

Laura Reece, Acting Assistant City Manager, provided an overview of
the next portion of the Presentation, Northwest-Progresso-Flagler
Heights (NWPFH) Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA), which is
scheduled to sunset in November 2025.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Ms. Reece explained that
NWPFH CRA taxable value revenue cannot fund government services
such as a new Fire Station and said taxable income increases are to be
reinvested in the NWPFH CRA. After the NWPFH CRA sunsets, taxable
value income can be used for general government services. In response
to Mayor Trantalis' question, Ms. Reece confirmed that taxable revenue
in other parts of the City is currently funding government services in the
NWPFH CRA.

Mayor Trantalis remarked on NWPFH CRA projects that have not yet
broken ground and the need for a discussion regarding those projects
moving forward. He remarked on related details, options, and his
perspective regarding extending the NWPFH CRA.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions, Clarence Woods, NWPFH
CRA Manager, provided an update on approved Sistrunk Corridor
development projects that are moving forward. Mr. Woods explained
efforts to recapture funds from NWPFH CRA projects that are not
progressing, which would be reallocated to other NWPFH CRA projects.

Mayor Trantalis noted challenges associated with reallocating recaptured
funds before the NWPFH CRA sunsets in November 2025 and
expounded on related concerns. Ms. Reece commented on discussions
with the County regarding developing its CRA asset policy for all County
municipalities. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Ms. Reece confirmed four (4)
properties remain in the Beach CRA and explained related details.
Further comment and discussion ensued regarding the location of those
properties purchased with Beach CRA funds. Vice Mayor Glassman
noted that the County permitted the completion of the A1A Streetscape

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 10 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

Project.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Ms. Reece recommended that
the Commission decide today to extend the NWPFH CRA as Staff
moves forward with the development of the Fiscal Year 2026 Budget and
explained related information.

In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's question, Mr. Woods said

ongoing discussions with the County include the opportunity for
remaining NWPFH CRA funds to be transferred to Invest Fort
Lauderdale, Inc. (IFL) for continued development. Mayor Trantalis said an
informed decision regarding extending the NWPFH CRA would be made
when the County has finalized its policy. Further comment and discussion
ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Ms. Reece said the
County has inferred that they are not going to continue to fund the
NWPFH CRA and explained related information. In response to
Commissioner Sorensen's question, Mr. Woods provided an update on
the Board of Trustees and obtaining its non-profit 501(c)(3) status. Vice
Mayor Glassman commented on the lengthy duration of those efforts and
the need to prioritize this task. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman noted two (2) approved NWPFH CRA
projects in District 2 and eighteen (18) approved NWPFH CRA projects
in District 3 that the County should allow to be completed after the
NWPFH CRA sunsets. In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's
question, Mr. Woods noted that one (1) of those projects is anticipated
not to move forward and remarked on related details.

Mayor Trantalis discussed possible scenarios should the NWPFH CRA
sunset, including funding projects from the General Fund augmented by
recaptured NWPFH CRA funds from projects that are not moving
forward. He noted the related funding gap. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

Vice Mayor Glassman confirmed his support for Option A listed in the
Presentation, explained his viewpoint, including a request to the County
that would allow approved projects to be completed, and reiterated the
need for Staff to move forward with obtaining the IFL's non-profit status.

Vice Mayor Glassman remarked on how NWPFH CRA funding needs
would be met without an increase in the millage rate and expounded on
his overall perspective related to existing needs in the NWPFH CRA.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 11 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

Mayor Trantalis discussed the annual Tax Increment Finance (TIF)
funding provided to the NWPFH CRA and the opportunity for the NWPFH
CRA to begin funding its public safety services. Alternatively, he
remarked on a compromise option of a fifty-fifty split of City TIF funding
between the NWPFH CRA and the General Fund (Split) to assist with
funding its continued redevelopment and public safety needs in the
NWPFH CRA. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman confirmed that she does not support the
NWPFH CRA sunsetting, expounded on her viewpoint, and noted that
she could embrace a Split.

Commissioner Herbst said he liked the idea of a Split and inquired about
a timeline. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question, Mr. Woods
said all CRAs in the State would sunset in 2039. Commissioner
Beasley-Pittman recommended extending the NWPFH CRA another
fourteen (14) years and expounded on her viewpoint.

Vice Mayor Glassman discussed funding concerns unless there is an
increase in the millage rate. Mayor Trantalis remarked on the funding
benefits of a Split and cited an example. Further comment and
discussion ensued regarding the duration of an NWPFH CRA extension.

In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's question regarding the amount of
CRA funds spent over the past thirty (30) years, Mr. Woods remarked on
his understanding of NWPFH CRA and Central City CRA (CCCRA)
funds spent and explained related information. Commissioner Herbst
discussed his recollection of CCCRA funding and expounded on related
details.

Mayor Trantalis reiterated the benefits of a Split and his support of a
ten-year extension of the NWPFH CRA. Commissioner Herbst remarked
on anticipated revenue growth over ten (10) years and suggested a
gradual phased reduction in the Split. Further comment and discussion
ensued regarding the flexibility to adjust a Split based on progress in the
NWPFH CRA.

Mayor Trantalis confirmed direction to Staff for extending the NWPFH
CRA for ten (10) years, incorporating a Split with the flexibility for a
gradual phased reduction based on progress, and requesting the County
to allow completion of approved CRA projects.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question regarding the status of approved

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 12 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

NWPFH CRA projects that have not broken ground, Mr. Woods provided
an update that included a request for additional funding. Mayor Trantalis
commented on the need to move these projects forward. Further

comment and discussion ensued regarding related development delays.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's questions regarding NWPFH
CRA projects focusing on affordable housing and homelessness needs,
Mr. Woods explained Sistrunk View's low-income and workforce housing
opportunities and remarked on related information. Ms. Reece explained
that the request for an NWPFH CRA extension needs to include a
restated and amended plan focused on affordable housing and
workforce housing. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question, Mr. Woods
confirmed that the NWPFH CRA boundaries would not change.

Commissioner Sorensen confirmed his support of focusing eighty
percent (80%) to ninety percent (90%) of NWPFH CRA projects on
affordable housing needs. Commissioner Herbst remarked on issues
related to clustering these projects in one (1) area, discussed other
concerns related to the Florida Housing Finance Corporation, and cited
examples. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Herbst noted the benefits of having market-rate housing
in the NWPFH CRA to ensure that its economic demographics can
support neighborhood amenities. Commissioner Beasley-Pittman
confirmed the need to find a balance. Further comment and discussion
ensued regarding having a large grocery store in the NWPFH CRA.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's questions regarding changing
the Split discussed earlier, Mayor Trantalis said the current Split should
remain and noted the flexibility to scale back. Interim City Attorney
D'Wayne Spence explained the process and commented on adjusting
the Split percentage, which would require submitting an amended
NWPFH CRA Plan to the County. Further comment and discussion
ensued.

Mayor Trantalis noted the Split percentage would be reexamined every
two (2) years. Commissioner Sorensen remarked on including an
emphasis on affordable housing.

Ben Rogers, Acting Assistant City Manager, provided an overview of
information summarizing Staff efforts to move forward with options for
building a new City Hall (Project) and requested Commission feedback.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 13 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

In response to Commissioner Herbst's question, Mr. Rogers explained
that during prior discussions about a Joint Government Campus with
Broward County (Joint Campus), approximately seven hundred (700)
City employees needed to be accommodated and remarked on related
information. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding prior
square footage needs for a Joint Campus.

Mayor Trantalis said two (2) parties have contacted him regarding an
unsolicited proposal for a new City Hall. Further comment and discussion
ensued regarding the demolished City Hall site. In response to
Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question regarding the market value of
that site, Mr. Rogers said the 2024 estimate range was $25,000,000 -
$30,000,000.

Commissioner Herbst recommended incorporating the City Hall garage
acreage into the Project design, similar to a recently approved project
that has a nine (9) story parking garage and two (2) towers, to maximize
the size of the entire site (Option One). Further comment and discussion
ensued. Mayor Trantalis said the Project should be in that vicinity,
remarked on available options, and concurred that the existing garage is
not the highest and best use of downtown property.

Commissioner Sorensen said he supports higher density on that site and
suggested incorporating affordable workforce housing. Commissioner
Herbst commented that his recommendation could also encompass
mixed-use development and cited examples. Mayor Trantalis remarked
on concerns about a nine (9) story garage. Further comment and
discussion ensued regarding design options for a mixed-use
development and related uses.

In response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question regarding the
option for a land swap, Mayor Trantalis explained the area available
adjacent to the former One-Stop Shop site. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

Commissioner Herbst noted an alternate location adjacent to the new
Police Headquarters near the entrance of the City. Mayor Trantalis
discussed his viewpoint regarding the Project location and available
sources of funding. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding
site location, Project design, and the number of City employees to be
accommodated.

Vice Mayor Glassman said he could support both locations for the
Project. In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's question, Mr. Rogers
said the selection of an owner's representative for the Project is

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 14 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

estimated in April 2025. Further comment and discussion ensued
regarding Staff presenting Project recommendations based on
Commission feedback.

Commissioner Herbst remarked on Mayor Trantalis' discussions with the
General Services Administration (GSA) regarding the current Federal
Courthouse as an option and expounded on his viewpoint. Mayor
Trantalis remarked on concerns related to the current Federal
Courthouse building, including the lack of windows and low ceiling
heights. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding costs,
square footage needs, and the need for a redesign.

Vice Mayor Glassman commented on the opportunity to purchase the
site adjacent to the current Federal Courthouse for the Project,
incorporating it with the current Federal Courthouse building, and
expounded on his viewpoint. Mayor Trantalis commented on possible
design options and the opportunity for a land swap of the site adjacent to
the current Federal Courthouse, noting that it would be a prime project
location. Mayor Trantalis commented on the drawbacks associated with
the delayed availability of the current Federal Courthouse for three (3)
years.

Commissioner Sorensen remarked that the Project could not wait three
(3) years, the need to move forward, and recommended Commission
consideration of the first two (2) recommendations. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Scott Wyman, Mayor’s Office
Chief of Staff, provided details of conversations with GSA personnel.
Further comment and discussion ensued. Commissioner Herbst
remarked on his understanding of the GSA's prioritization of historical
preservation and requested clarification. Mr. Rogers explained
discussions with GSA staff and commented on related information.

Mr. Rogers reviewed Commission feedback regarding prioritizing Option
One. Mayor Trantalis requested Staff input regarding the number of
square feet needed to accommodate employees. Mayor Trantalis
recommended building a new garage instead of utilizing the existing City
Hall garage.

Mayor Trantalis commented on discussions with developers to remove
two (2) other City Garages and build high-end retail shopping. Further
comment and discussion ensued.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 15 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

Acting City Manager Grant discussed accelerating and budgeting for
roadway, sidewalk, City-owned seawalls, and tidal valve projects. She
expounded on timing and the current $60,000,000 in annual funding.
Mayor Trantalis remarked on related understaffing and its impact on the
ability to move those projects forward. Ms. Grant explained Staffing
information and explained that sidewalks would be the most
Staff-intensive. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding these
infrastructure priorities.

Mayor Trantalis commented that sidewalks are an important resident
concern. Commissioner Herbst remarked on resident feedback and
scenarios related to sidewalk concerns. Further comment and discussion
ensued regarding options for funding those infrastructure projects.

Commissioner Sorensen reviewed his understanding of these
infrastructure projects' $60,000,000 funding options over five (5) years.
City Manager Grant and Ms. Reece clarified and explained related
funding details and information.

Vice Mayor Glassman commented on supporting Acting City Manager
Grant's infrastructure recommendations. Mayor Trantalis confirmed a
consensus to move forward.

Ms. Reece provided an overview of the proposed Emergency Medical
Services (EMS) Special Taxing District, noted the related timeline, and
requested Commission direction.

Mayor Trantalis said he was not in support of an EMS Special Taxing
District.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman remarked on the financial burden on
lower-income residents and expounded on her viewpoint. In response to
Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question regarding comparing
implementing an EMS Special Taxing District with an increase in the
millage rate, Ms. Reece explained that the difference would be three
quarters of a mill to generate $53,000,000. Further comment and
discussion ensued.

In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's question regarding the purpose of
the proposed EMS Special Taxing District, Commissioner Herbst
explained the need to increase Fire-Rescue Staff to accommodate three
(3) Fire-Rescue Staff on each truck in addition to Fire Stations coming
online. Acting City Manager Grant remarked on the upcoming end of
Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) grant

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 16 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

funding. Further comment and discussion ensued. Acting City Manager
Grant said Staff would present financial models for funding options to the
Commission.

Commissioner Herbst reiterated his stance that public safety is the
number one funding priority and expounded on his viewpoint. Mayor
Trantalis remarked on the financial burden on residents. Commissioner
Herbst discussed his viewpoint regarding property value revenue,
economic concerns impacting new development, and the transparency
an EMS Special Taxing District would provide residents. Mayor Trantalis
discussed his perspective regarding implementing an EMS Special
Taxing District versus a millage rate increase and expounded on his
viewpoint. Commissioner Herbst pointed out the nexus associated with
an EMS Special Taxing District and Fire-Rescue funding and cited
examples of both options. Further comment and discussion ensued.

In response to Vice Mayor Glassman's question regarding Staff creating
a structure for an EMS Special Taxing District, Ms. Reece explained the
timeline and required steps in the process.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Ms. Reece explained
the EMS Special Taxing District rate could be adjusted annually.
Commissioner Sorensen discussed his viewpoint regarding the need for
adequate revenue. Mayor Trantalis remarked on the ability to address
funding gaps and reiterated that he did not support an EMS Special
Taxing District. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sorensen recommended having an EMS Special Taxing
District structure in place and explained his viewpoint regarding the need
for community feedback and setting the rate at zero (0). Vice Mayor
Glassman concurred.

Commissioner Herbst remarked on concerns of District 1 residents
regarding waterway debris, cleanliness, vessel mooring, and waterway
use. He explained related concerns and efforts to address at the State
level by State Representative Chip LaMarca. Commissioner Herbst
discussed the need to address the area under the Oakland Park Bridge
at the Intracoastal and replicate improvements occurring under the SE
17th Street Bridge. Further comment and discussion ensued regarding
the area around and under the Oakland Park Bridge.

Commissioner Herbst discussed the need for beautification of the City's
landscaping and maintaining roadways and cited the example of the City
of Boca Raton. Mayor Trantalis remarked on his perspective and
beautification efforts along City streets. Further comment and discussion

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 17 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

ensued.

Commissioner Herbst commented on receiving numerous resident
complaints about exorbitant water bills. In response to Mayor Trantalis'
question regarding the full implementation of new water meters, Acting
City Manager Grant provided an update, confirmed a two-year timeline,
and said there is a focus on the Imperial Point neighborhood. Further
comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Herbst reiterated the need for construction of Lockhart
Park. Mayor Trantalis remarked on inquiries about an unsolicited
proposal for building an indoor pickleball facility at Lockhart Park.
Commissioner Herbst confirmed and explained related discussions and
design options for an enclosed two-story air-conditioned facility at
Lockhart Park. Mayor Trantalis confirmed he would connect Parks and
Recreation Department Staff to those making inquiries. Further comment
and discussion ensued regarding design options.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question regarding the status
of Lockhart Park mediation with Inter Miami, Mayor Trantalis confirmed
mediation would occur on Friday, January 24, 2025. Commissioner
Herbst commented on Inter Miami's non-payment on a separate
development in Miami-Dade County.

Vice Mayor Glassman confirmed that 2024 District 2 priorities remain in
2025 and remarked on feedback from District 2 neighborhood
associations that he would share with Staff.

Vice Mayor Glassman confirmed the need for greater progress in the
Himmarshee Entertainment District and expounded on his viewpoint.

Vice Mayor Glassman discussed the need for financial assistance for
historic renovation efforts by Sailboat Bend residents and expounded on
related information including funding the Sailboat Bend Neighborhood
Masterplan and historic Tequesta Park site. He also remarked on the
need to fund, maintain, and incentivize other historic buildings throughout
the City.

Vice Mayor Glassman remarked on delays related to the Breakers
Avenue project and expounded on his perspective. In response to Mayor
Trantalis' question regarding the project, Mr. Rogers provided an update
and remarked on the need for decisions on utility undergrounding. Mr.
Rogers noted the numerous moving parts involved and anticipates those
items being resolved in the next sixty (60) days.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 18 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

Vice Mayor Glassman remarked that the Sunrise Lane project is delayed
and requires funding. Vice Mayor Glassman concurred with
Commissioner Herbst's previous comments on the need to improve the
aesthetics of the City, cited examples, and expounded on his viewpoint.
Vice Mayor Glassman noted that Riviera Isles requests that the medians
be removed. Vice Mayor Glassman confirmed top resident priorities
include infrastructure and homelessness. He recommended
consolidating Arts and Cultural funding efforts under the Cultural Affairs
Officer, working closer with the County, and revisiting the Public Arts
Ordinance.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman discussed the need for continued
economic development funding in District 3 and remarked on related
information. She discussed needs in District 3, including the need for an
improved public safety presence, security cameras, and enhancing
infrastructure, which includes sidewalk and roadway maintenance.

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman discussed educational opportunities. In
response to Commissioner Beasley-Pittman's question, Acting City
Manager Grant explained City scholarship funding that the Education
Advisory Board will propose at the first Commission Conference Meeting
in February 2025. Vice Mayor Glassman remarked on match funding
from the School Board of Broward County (School Board).

Commissioner Beasley-Pittman remarked on the need for broadband in
District 3. Mayor Trantalis remarked on related opportunities. Further
comment and discussion ensued on broadband efforts. In response to
Commissioner Sorensen's questions, Acting City Manager Grant said
there is no related funding. Further comment and discussion ensued
regarding the approximate $8,000,000 cost. Commissioner Sorensen
recommended including broadband in infrastructure goals.

Acting City Manager Grant discussed the availability of Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding that could subsidize
broadband and other infrastructure needs. Staff are determining eligible
expenditures for those CDBG funds that would require a nexus with the
April 2023 flood event.

Commissioner Sorensen remarked on his support for addressing
infrastructure, homelessness, and public safety needs. He said that Fleet
Week is returning to the City in April 2025, noted their request for a
$20,000 donation from the City, and explained how that funding would be
used. Further comment and discussion ensued.

Commissioner Sorensen discussed his Broward County Metropolitan

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 19 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

Planning Organization (MPQO) orientation, the availability of County Surtax
dollars, and his review of the municipal projects list. He confirmed the
need to continue submitting projects and noted that funding would move
forward following the ratification of a related amendment.

Mayor Trantalis voiced his concern regarding Parks Bond expenditures
and explained related information. He requested the Commission
receive updates every ninety (90) days on the progress of Park Bonds
projects.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' questions, Anthony Fajardo, Assistant
City Manager, provided an update on the construction of the new Police
Headquarters. The cost to address the deflection issue is approximately
$4,000,000, along with $2,000,000 for other errors and omissions.
Further comment and discussion ensued regarding contract terms and
the City's responsibility for funding two percent (2%) of the errors and
omissions. In response to Commissioner Herbst's question, Mr. Fajardo
explained details of the errors and omissions clause in the contract.
Mayor Trantalis said he opposes doing business with entities that do not
shield the City from those costs. Commissioner Herbst remarked on the
need for a more extended guarantee for latent construction defects and
requested Staff pursue a sufficient warranty period.

Mayor Trantalis provided an update on the New River Crossing and
efforts to pursue a tunnel as the Locally Preferred Alternative (LPA) and
explained recent meetings with Meridiam, the entity which was part of the
consortium that built the Port of Miami tunnel. He noted that Meridiam
may submit a related unsolicited proposal to the County. There is a
scheduled Joint Workshop with the Broward County Board of County
Commissioners on February 11, 2025, to discuss the New River
Crossing and efforts to address homelessness. Mayor Trantalis
discussed related information.

In response to Mayor Trantalis' question, Milos Majstorovic,
Transportation and Mobility Department Acting Director, discussed
information related to the grant to study underpasses at the Broward
Boulevard railway crossing.

Mayor Trantalis confirmed the need for accurate, complete, and
up-to-date information to discuss New River Crossing alternatives during
the Joint Workshop with the County. Further comment and discussion
ensued.

In response to Commissioner Sorensen's question, Mr. Rogers provided
an update on the BDO report that will be discussed at an upcoming

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 20 Printed on 3/26/2025



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP Meeting Minutes January 21, 2025

meeting. Further comment and discussion ensued. Mr. Rogers said that
the related material discussed at the U.S. Conference of Mayors would
be provided to Commission Members.

In response to Commissioner Herbst's question, Mayor Trantalis
confirmed a meeting with Meridiam. Further comment and discussion
ensued regarding continued efforts to pursue grant funding for a tunnel as
the LPA and working with Brightline executives to pursue commuter rail.

Mayor Trantalis on Charter Revision Board topics for discussion,
including staggered terms of Commission Members, election cycles, and
a strong mayor form of government.

Mayor Trantalis requested an update from the International Swimming
Hall of Fame regarding the construction timeline and tenant
confirmations. Mr. Rogers said a Commission Conference item on those
topics is tentatively scheduled in March 2025 and expounded on related
information. Further comment and discussion ensued.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Trantalis adjourned the meeting at 3:40 p.m.

City of Fort Lauderdale Page 21 Printed on 3/26/2025





